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SRKATEAS

KXNAPP MOUIDS, ARKAISAS

Loeation: Lanoke Counmby, sbout 16 miles southesst of Little
Rcacz,. on on Mound Lake, 3 or 4 miles Zrom the Arkansas River (B
¢ NEE of 810, and ¥ of W& of 511, T18, RIOW).

Conexghip: Unknowa

Siemificance: The Knopp Group, one of the Ffloest in the country,
covers an ares of shout 85 acres. The site 1s surrounded by an
earthen wall, which is semiciveuler with the open side at the
pige of Tthe lel¥e. The wall is gver e mile in length and five

ox 8ix feet in height where it has not been reduced by cuwiti-

=

TRGLON.

ithin the enclocure are 15 mounds, the largest of which, unear
J}.e cember of the semi~cirele at the opea side, is 48 feet in

ient and 280 by 150 feev &b the base. During the flood of
“,«:;ﬁ. 2 munber of people took refuge within this enclosure, which
was hbhe only sgxat ghovve weter in several square miles. The
mounds encircied by the wall ave probably of the domicillary

,,,,,

Present Status: The present condition of the site iz uninoun.

References:
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FLORIDA

FORT WALIEON MOUND, FLORIDA
Iocabion: In the center of the city of Fori Walton Begeh.
snersbip:  City of TFort Welton Beach.

Signlficance: Yhe Ford Walton Mound site is the type site of
e Fors Wa,ton culture, & lote prehistoric snd early hiatoric
mondfestablon along the northwest Floride compst and in adjscent
aress {::;2;‘ me states to the noythwerd. Fort Helbon culture
represents the Indlam way of Life in the sea ab the btime of
the discovery of the New Vorld and the expioration of Florida
Wy Le Soto.

The tempnie movnd ot Port Walbon is 285 by 175 feet &t the Lase,
safl is 12 feet bigh. The summit platform, 160 by 135 feet, is
raoched by sn eariben z'ﬁztg on the south gide of the mound.

Excsvatlons by Clarence B. Moore in 1901 produced a large number
o ’ém?i&ls sccomponied by potiery vessels in the top three feet
of the pouwnd. More rscend excam‘bmns have been cm' ted out by
Tr. Charies H. MQ&EM& . :

Present Status: The avea around the mound has been set aside

as a pavk srea by the olty of Fort Walton Begch. The Cily is
noveengeged in 8 program of regtoration of the site and the
developrent of & small museum pear the mound. '

Befovences:
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Moore, (larence B.
1801 "Certain fhoriginel Remalns of the Northwest
Floride Comst.” Journal of the Academy of
Ratured Seiencos of Philoslodmita, Yol 3,
BEo By YT MEGWGDT.

Willey, Gordon R.
1949 Archeology of the Fioride Gulf Coast.
Smithsopion Miscellaneous Coilectlions, Vol.ll3.
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LAKE JACKSON MOUNDS, FIORIDA

Location: ZILeon County, on the scuthwest shore of Iske Jackson,
thous & miles north of the Florida State Capitol in Tallshossee
{Lote b72-475, Hec. 10, TN, RIW).

Bumership: Privately oweed.

Significance: The Lake Jackson Mounds site consists of five large
uounds and edjacent village deposits.

The site dgtes from labte prehistoric times, and possibly, ranges
inte enough to bave still been cccupied azt the time of De Sovo.
The cultural maberial is representative of the Fort Walton
Period of northwest Florids and sdjacent statbes.

The largest mound ie about 300 feet in dismeter ond 30 fech in
helghés it bas @ yamp on the esst side.

Fresent Btatus: The site has been used for pasturage, and s
porticn of 1% has been planted as a pecan grove iu the past.
However, its present covdition is uot known.

Beferences:

Criffin, John W.
1950 "Test Excavaetions at the Iske Jackson Site.”
American Anbionity, Vol. 16, HNo. 2, pp.99-112.

Willey, Gordon R.
igho Archeoclogy of the Florida Guif Cosst.
Snithsonisn Mlecellsneous Collections, Vol.1l3.

SAFETY HARBOR, FLORIDA

Iocebion: Pinelles County, in Phillippi Park (m% Sec. 34,
W88, R 16E}. ’ ’

Ounership: Pinellas County Pexk Boerd.

Sigmificance: The Safety Harbor site is the type site of the
Safety Harbor culiure, & late prehistoric end early historic
manifesbation vhich represents the culture of the Guif Coasy
Tigmeus Indlens ab the time of contach and somewhabt before.




The site consists of 4 lorge tample mound sbout 150 feet in
dlomoter and 25 feet high, vhich stands on a point of land pro-
truding ivto Oid Tempa Bay. From the mound village debris
extends in both directions along the shove, apnd on the lsnd

behind the mound. AL the northwest end of the villoge is a
gond burisi mound..

Present Status: The site, which is preserved by Pinellas County
in Paillippi Pavk, is in good condltion.

References:

Griffin, John W., and Bullen, Ripiey P.
1950 “he Safety Harbor Site, Pinellas County,
Floride." Florida Anthropologicel Society
Pobidesbions, Fo. 2.

Willey, Gordon R.
19k - Archeology of the Florida Gulf Coast.
Enithsonicon Miscellaneous Colliections, Vol.ll3.




GEORGIA

ROCK BAGLE EFFICY MOUND, GEORGIA

Incation: Putpam County, in the State Y-H Cluvdb Cenber, dbout
? “miies | north of Bgtonton.

Ownership: State of Georgia

Significance: Awong the most unususl festures of New Worid
archeology are the two large stone effigy mounds, representing
raptorial birds with oulstretched wings. Both are located in
Putusm County, Georgia, and both were measured and reportad by

the Suithsonisn Institution in 1877.

One of these effigies, "Rock Iegle,” was carefully restored in
the 1930%s. It is the smaller of the wo; however, 1t measures
102 feet from hezd to feet, and 120 feet from wingbip do wingtip.

Aithough some asrcheclogleal excavation has been donducted at the
site, the pericd of comstruction, its builders, and its intended
usde conbinue to be uvacertain. Since the majority of the ceramie
vares waich have been found in the lmmediste vicinity belong

to the Mosgy Oak period, an ‘Berly Woodiand period, the mound is
generally considered o belong in the Eazrly Woodlend horizon.

As such it would be roughly contemporaneous wilth the Grest
Serpent ¥ound in Ohio.

FPresoni Status: Yhe effigy, as restored, is well-protected aad

weli preserved. A viewing tower hes been constructed so thst
ithe esgle-shape may be seen.

2 -
Heferences:

Feirbanks, Charles H.
1956 Archeology of the Funeral Mound. Ocmulgee
Mational Momment, Georgla. National Park
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Pope, G. D., Jr.
1956 Ocmilgee. Natlonal Park Service Historical

ziand‘book Sevies, No. 2b, pp. 20,22.
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ROOD'S LANDING, GEORGIA

Iocation: Stewart Ccaun*byi gt the confivence of the Chuabtshocches
River cod Rood's Creek (S Lot 226, UL Iot 227, District 21)

unership:  Unknown

Significance: The Bood's ILsnding site is a prehisiorcic setile-
ment dlsvinguished by eight large mounds. Tive of these are
situstbed around & broad open ares vhich m&y once have been o
plasa.

Thres of the mounds are pyrawidal and Llat-topped, snd o fourth
ey orizineliy heve had this shepe. Tuwo of the other wmounds
sye eivouler with level sumnits, and encther mesy have bieen =0
bub the swmpit 1s now rounded througk cultivation. BHILL
another nownd is also fairly level on top bub is oval in plan.
This lsrge concentration of tenple momyds inddcabes s major

cevenmonlal center sexrving a lerge population from adjecent villages

glong the two waterveys.

Three perlods, an Earlier, & Middle, and ¢ Later, have besn
formuisied. These erve distingulshed by temporal changes in the
domestic pottery at the site. Archeologicel investigations
dindicate that the esrliecy levels constitube such & sherp bresk
with the ifndigenous tradition in CGeorgia that they must repre-
sent & different people who moved into the ares from the west.
Pottery frow the Middle Periol suggests that the izhebitonts

of vhe site duvring this time were descendants of the originel
laveders. During thils period, the site was probebly an important
religious cexter, and mey have supporied the jergest population.

In contrast, the Leter Perlod at the pite seems 10 represent a
cultural disconbimuity. The earlier ivhebitants likely deserted
She erez, leaving it sbandoned for scowe time. Whether this
Laber Perlod culbure represents the descendants of the inveders
or the invaeded is nobt known: but the date of finsl cccupstion
can he placed within 100 years of A.D.1500.

Eregent Stabus: Unknowm.

Relerences:
Coldwell, Jogeph R.
1955 "Invesbigations at Rood's lsnding. Stewerd
Counby, Georgis.” Eorly Georgis, Vol. 2,
Ho. L.




LOWA

HOOK MOUND CGROUP, IOWA

locabion: Louisa County, 1 mile noyth of Toolesboro on the edge
of whe Wississippi River bluffs (SE, SE Sec. 33, T7A4N, RoW)

Ouwnership: Privately owned.

gismificence: The Hook Mound CGroup, containing 70 mownds, is
one of the largest intact mound grouvps in the State of Iowa.

The movnds themselves, however, are rather smsll, and the high-
egt is only sbout 24 inches in height. Mepy of them are po more
than 12 inches high.

" Present Stabtus: Although most of the slie has never been plowed,

it has been In use a8 a pesture and hog yard for some time. This,
however, does not appear to have done any real damage to the
mounds. The sibe is in good condition.

MALCHOW MOUND GROUP (13DM3), ZOWA

Iocabion: Des Moines County, 1 mile north of Xingston st the
edge of z high north-gouth bluff overlooking the Mississippi
River $lood plains (W 8B} Bec. 36, TI2N, R2W).

Lunershipn: Privately owned.
Sisnificance: The Melchow Mownd Group conteins A0 mounds and is

one of the finest snd best preserved in the nation. HMany of the
group ere & feet in height and a2 few ave azbout 6 Ffeet high.

Below the south ead of the group is a village site which, fyrom
surface collections, seems to huve been occupled in the Hopewell

culiure period. Neor it is another willage site wilh seven mounds.

Tegt excavetions of these mounds also indicate a Hopewell occoupa-
tion.

Because of the ldentificabtion of the cther nearhy sibes ag belo
ing in the Hopewell period, it is thought that the Malchow Mound
Croup else falls in this perilcd.

o




&S]

vesent Btatus: SIix of the mounde have been disturbed; however,
w2 rewndining 5b are in excellent condition. The site is in
agbure.

N
ot

Wl

feferences:

Orr, Elliscn
1963 Towa Archaeological Reports, 19341939,
10 Vols. Jfrchives of frchaeology, No.20.
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Scholte, Jomes P.

1860 "The Kingebon Site, L Hopewell Mound Group
in Southesstern Iowa.” Jowrnal of the Iowa
Archeologicel Sccisty, Vol. 10, Ho. 1,
pp. 20=35

TOOLESBORO MOUND GROUP (13L429), IOWA
Iocgvion: Louise County, Town of Toolesboro.
COwnevship: The State Historicsl Soclety of lowa.

Significance: The Toolesbore Mound Group was originally composed
of 12 conical mounds, eight of which were north of Toolesboro
and four, south. However in 1934 only 6 of these could be

located. These six remain in much the same condition they wers
io b thel time.

In 1875 end 1886 excavations ab the Toolesboro Group by the
Dovenport Acadewmy of Scilence produced typlcesl Hopewesll ariifacts,

such as efflgy pipes, copper axes, sheets of miesn, and pearl
beads.

Propent Shabus: The Stabe Histordeal Bociety of Iowa heas ouned

wwo of the mouwpds for some time and recenily acquired the remaine
ing four by doumtion. The lergest of these, Mound 2, is in
excellent condition. It has never been excavated. Some of the
others have been badly damaged, bubt on the whole, the site is

in good condition.
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TURKEY RIVER MOUND COMPLEY, IOWA

TLocation: Clayton County, southeagt of the Town of Turkey River,
extending scuthesstward glong the high bluffs overlocking the
Mississipnl River flocd plalas.

Qunerghip: Warious public and privete

Significapce: The Turkey River MNound Complex is made up of seven
groups of mownds: the group {i3CT10} within Turkey River Mounds
State Park, the Pete Adems Mound Group No. 1 (13015}, the Pste Adume
Momd Group No. 2 (13CTL), the Pete Adems Mouwnd Group No. 3 {13CT2),
the Pete idams Mound Group No. 4 {13093}, the Mabtt Adome Mowed
Group (130132}, snd the Gudovissy Mound Group FNo. 1 {13¢Ti1). These
will be &igcussed seporately.

Turkey Blver Mounds State Pork [130710)

This mound group ls located in Ny, MW, Sec., 11, TOIE, REW end W,
W, Bec. 2, TULN, B2W. I is composed of 2 elongsted structures
sech of which have 7 conleel components, 8 lineer mounds, 19
coniead wonnde, 1 toiled effigy wound, end an enclosed arez consisi~
ing of a ditch surrownding an erbankment. OFf these 42 mouwnds, 20
ave privetely owped and 22 are included irn the pavk.
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To archeclogical excavetion has been carrled cut at this site.

The elongated struchures are privately owned and have been worn
dowm by cultivation; however, they sre still wvisible. Three of the

other 6 mounds in private ownership heve been pitied, but the others
gre In good condition.

Most of the conicel mounds on the park have pits in them, but the

linesy mounds, the embankment, end the single-tailed effigy sre in
excellent condition. The single-tailed effigy is one of two knoun
west of the Mississippi River and is the only one loeated oo public

lande. The enclosed ares is the best yreserved structure of its
Syee dn Iowa.

Pete fdoms Mound Group No. 1 513'3"?'»‘52

his proup consists of 12 conlcal mounds, b hnear mounds, and one
tailed effigy mound. They are located in the Wi, Sec. 18, TILN,
HiW ou privetely owned property.’

Five of the wounis were excavabed in 193;:, but 0o skeletal moberial
or grtifacis wvere found.

The land on which the mounds are located has recently bgen cilesved.
Oue wound has been leveled with & hulldozer, and the remaining 11
axe threatened with destruction.

Pebe Adams Mound Group No. 2 (130T1)
This mownd group 18 locaved in SW. M, Sec. 18, TOLN, RSW and is

privately owned. It is composed of the "Wmam Mound" and three
conical mounds.

The "Women Mownd" is thought to represent & bhumen figure. As such,

~»

it is the cnly offigy of 1lts type west of the Mississippi.
B13 of the mounds are in relatively good condition.

ove Adome Mownd Group Ho. 3 ( cre
.?,:Mfs group is located in the RE, FE, Sec. 13, TOLN, R2W, and is in
privete ovacaship., The group was oviginally composed o one tailed
elfigy end two linesy mounds. Only one of the linesrs remeins, the
other mounds having been destroyed by culbivesion.

Pete Adems Group No. b (1zcwe)

This grouwp, located betvenn the Wi, NE end SW, 1B portiocus of Sec. 13,
TOIN, R, is privebely owmed. Originelly there were b condesl
wovnds, 2 “turtle” or "iizerd” efflgy mounds, snd 1 lineor mound on
the site. One coaical and pard of the livesr vemein.




Matt Adams Mound Group @3&?12[
This group is lcceted on the SE, NE, Sec. 13, T9IN, EW, and is
privately owned. Its present conditlon is not known.

Cudovissy Mound Group No. 1 g_l_gemz

CGrovp No. 1 is located on the 8B, 58, Sec. 18, TOLN, RV, on
privabely owned property. It originally consisted of 16 comical
aounds, 2 lineear mounds, and i large talled offigy mound. In 1935,
cnly 8 of the conical mounds remained In good condiition ailthough

& others could be seen. Present condition is unknown, but it is
thought the mownds have been destroyed by cultivailon.

Progent Stabug: The mouwnd groups st Turkey River Mounds State
Park, Peve Adems Mownd Group No. 1, and Pete Adsms Mound Group No.2
are all either in excelient or goof conditicn. The remsining
grovps bhave all besn destroyed in large part.

References:
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Crr, Ellison
1963 Iowa Archzeological Reporis, 1934-1939, 10 Vols.
Arehlves of Avchaeology. No. 20. %Vel. 3,
P, 18-98; Vol. &, pp. 77-80; Vol. 8, pp-90-98.
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MARYLAND

ACCOXREEX CREEK SITE, MARYLATWD

iocabtion: Prince Georges County, izr~ miles west of the town of
Piscataway oo the Potomsc River

Owmersghip: Alice L. L. Ferguson Foundation.

Significance: The Accokeek Creeck Site is a muliticcomponent site

which wes intermittently occupied for at least 3000 to 6000
TEATS.

The eariiest occupations of the site occurred in pre-potiery
frehplic times; these vere small camp sites vhich gppear 40 have
been sporadicslly occupled.

A% the beginning of the Farly Woodlisnd period, vhen potlery was
#irst being mode, there were intermittently occupled viliages
on the site. This type of cccupation continuved thyoughout the
whole of Early Woodlsnd times and continued inte the Middde
Woodlend period. '

in the Middle Woodlend period, however, the villages became
leaxger end more permaneni. By the begluning of Iste Woodland
tipes, the site was cecupled by & large village wlth palissde
snd ossuary burials, a mulbtitude of houses and the vhole range
of Lete Woodland cultural materigls. The occupation of this
village is thought to have been on a permenent basis, with the
village being establishad perhops a8 early as A.10.1200 and con-
tinuing on %o the 1620's. However, the climax of this occupation
oceurred in the 15th or 16th century.

Tals Iate Efooﬁl&nﬁ village vas visited in 1608 by Captsin John
Smith, who recorded it as "Moyoane." A4s Moyoane, the site is
covered in Theme VIII, “Contocth with the Indians," and certainly
3% is of importance in vhat conbtext. Yebt since the major occuple
tlon and culbtural development represented at the site occeurred
in pre~contact Late Woodland times. it seems 4o be of greater
iyportance in Theme III, "Indian Villages and Commumities.”

Present Stotus: The Accokeek Creel Site is in feemiand. In

appearance it survives little changed from the time of Indien
occupasion. -
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MISSOURT

RESEARCH CAVE (ARROLD CAVE}, MISSOURT

Locatlon: Celleway County, near Portlend (NBg, NEE, Sec. 30,
. 6 W, R TH)

Ownership: Privately owned.

Significence: located at the heed of a picturesque ravine

vhich opens oa the valley of the Missouri River, Research Cave
containg significent prehistoric Indian remains deposited
intermittently over & span of time exceeding 8,000 years.

The cave is o sandstone shelter similar in scme respects to ,
Groham Cave in Montgomery County, Missouri. It contolins evidence
of four different cccupations, s follows:

1. Upper Ilevel: This deposit represents use by whites in the
period following the War of 1612. Evidence of an interesting
frowbieyr indusbry was found. The industry involved the
leaching of sslipeter fram the ash deposlits shtemming from the
earlier gborigiaal oceupabtions. The saltpeter produced was
uged in meking gunpouder and the indusiry probably resulted from
the needs of local ploneers. Many Missouri pioneers were fyom
Kenbucky where salipeter wes also profuced from cave deposiis.
T is estinated that 75 ¢ of the salipeter used for gunpowder
by the United States during the War of 1812 was taken from
caves.

2, Middle Levels: Although the sequence is not shsolutely clear
due to inadequate reporbing of the limited excavations in the
cave, it sppears that an eariy historic or late prehistoric
Indien occupation is in evidence. Shell-feupered potiery and
small triosnguiar projectile points representative of a Mississip-
Pian cccupation were found here.

A zecond major lste prehistoric complex is vepresented by grii-
Tempered potiery, the exterior surfaces of vwhich are efther
roughsned with a cord-wrapned paddle, or ave smooth. The lips
and upper rims of vessels in this category sre decorated in the
Middle Woodliand and Late Woodland style. A4 series of large
corner-notched projectile points and o series of smailer corper-
notched projectile points probably ere also representative of
tais Woodlund complex. These levels alszo contained perishable
items nolt usuelly found in such sites in the Enstern United
States. Cord neds of vegebable Tibers; textiles; sundals; and




a deggiceated burdal enclosed in & woven bag have been found.
Cther Lumportant vegetdble remains such as seeds, nuts, comm
cobs, gourd frogments and g tobacco stalk also come from these
levels. XLeather fragments; sticks showing signs of use or work
by man; Penthers; the foreshalft of ap arrovw {or spear-thrower
dart) with projectile point still lashed o the sheft; snd &
charred woolen peddlie constitute additional highly interesting
firds.

3. ILower Levels: The lower levels of the czve appear 4o hove
been gimiler to those in Grghesm Cave, in vhich shere was evidence
of an cccuphtion representing the Paleo-indisn and Archaic
horizons of the Middle West. ALl of the major projectile point
types of the early horizon of Graham Cave are duplicated in
Begeorch Cave, ineluding fiuted and lanceolate poinits, lorge side-
nobched peints, snd Dalton points. Lerge trapezoidal scrapers
znd ovel screpers were also chavecteristic of the lower levels.

Pesezzch Cave, therefore, offers a series of snapshots of humen
culbures as these developed in the Middle West over at least
5,000 yeors. The developments begin with people who lived in

the aree ghortly afber the last glaciation~-pecple who depended
cn hunting, and probably also on food gathering and fishing.
Stone work abbtridbubedble to these people is characteristic of

Thet of hwbing groups over much of the East, the Middie West,
end the Plaips st this time. Dressing of hides, and relabed
sebivities {probobly including butchering of the products of the
tumb) is suggested by the varlety of scraping amd cutting tools
found. Following & g8p in the segquence, the cave provides
evidence of peoples who made potlery of the type generally
referred ©o a8 "Woodland" in the Esstern United Stestes. A series
of projectile points represents repains of wespons for use in
hunting or defense. Since these remains are attridbubtsbhle to the
Middle and labe Woodland, it msy eleo be inferred that ab least
some of the desdl of this group vere burled in esrth mounds. A%
least a part of the perishsble remeins recovered are said to have
come from levels assocliated with the Woodland mabterials. The
shelter thus offers an extracrdivary glimpse of materiel objects,
and wetivities associated with them, not pormelly aveilsble from
sites in the Middle West. The Mississippian occuypation, evidence
of which is embodied in the shell-tempered potiery and small
triangulizr projectile points, represents the end of the prehistoric
oecupation.

Pregenc Status: Research Cave 18 sboub 35 feet wide by 430 Feet
éeep &% the wnain cpening, end, in this aren, conbtaing deposits
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gixz to seven feet deep. The cave also combains 23 known rooms
in addition to the main opening. The exeavations pexrformed 4o
dabe have 2ll been carried out by the Univerasity of Misgouri
and the Missouri Archeologlical Scciebty under scientificeily
conbroiled conditions. Approwimately 20 percent of the site
has been studled. In addition to the deposits within the main
shelter, cultural debris exiends down the slope in front of the
ghelter as well. An interesting feature on top of the cave slso
of dsboriginal origin, is e movter, shaped in o nsbural sandstone
pedestal. The site 18 in geod condition. I% is Being used as
a cuabble shelker ab the present time.

Referencen:

Shippee, J. M.

1957 "Research Ceve Bxplorations” in"A Report of
Progress~-ircheological Resecarch by the
talversity of Missouri, 1555~1956."

Special Publiestion a:E‘ the Missourd Archoed-
_3:2@.0&1 Soelety, Colambin, MISSOUXi, Pp.49=56.
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HOPFION EARTHWORKS, OHIO

incation: Ross Counbty, on east bank of the Scioto River across
the River from Mowd City Group Nabional Momument (TLN, R22W,
Springfield Twp., SEL of Sec. 1)

Ounership: Various privete cwners.

Significence: The Hopeton Earthworks is the site of e large cereionial
center deling from Hopewell times. It is cormposed of large conjolined
circular snd square certhien enclosures with attached spmall cireuvlsy
enclosures, & burial mounds, and paraliel earthen walls. Located

Just east across the Scloto River from Mound City lNationsl Monumend,
the sites are undoubtedly related.

The earthworks were described by Squire and Davis in 1848 as being
mede vwp of & 20-acre rectangle, 900 feet on a side, edjoining on
its novth side a circle 1050 feet iIn dismeter enclosing 20 acres,
plus two smell circuler encloswres adjoining the exterior of the
eagt wall of the rectanguler enclosure, one circular enclosure 500
feet north of the large cirvcle and two small cireular featuves 1/k
mile 4o the soubheast. Bach of these circulsr sdjunct esrihworks
ig broken by an opening. 4 pair of parallel linesr earthworks

150 feet mpart extend 2400 feet from the northeast corner of the
rectangle, vhere they join the cirecle, southwest toward the Scicto
River. Twelve gateways, or openings, 25 feet wide are located in
the walls of the rectangle and the Intersecting segment of the clzcle.

Precent Status: Throughoul the years the earthworks have been greatly
demeged by cultivation. However, portions of them are still severnl.
feet high, and most of {he portions which have worn down are stHill
visible. Those which cannot be geen on the ground can still be
plcked out in serisl photographs.

A1) in &)1, the site is relatively well presexved. The perts of it
vhich are not could be accurs:cely resiored..
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TENNESIED

CEUCALISEA, TONNESSER

location: Shelby County, scuth of Memphis on the bIuifs over-
looking the Mississlppl River.

Owmevghin: Memphis State Univerally

Sipnificance: Chucalisss is the site of 8 large Indian villoge
of vhe Mississippien archeclogiceal horlzon. A cenbral plaza
aren is surrounded by an eavthen rldge on which siteod the houses.
of the irhebitants. On the north side of the plaza is a large

Pywanddal Semple mound with 2 rawmp, end to the west side is a
burisl oves.

Exsavelions have revenled meny deitsils of the site. 4 stebllized

cub thyough the earthen zidge contains several kouse fioors which
have been dubed by watioccaxbon. A large secidon of the buriel
ground hos been exegvated and 1is preserved under cover.

Prepent Stotng: The temple and & pumber of the houses have been
reconstructed, ond a spall wueeun has heen built Just off the
major poyt of {he site. The site is o public park end is quite
well caored for.




SITES FOR FURTHER STUDY



FIORIDA

ROSS HAMMOCK SITE, FLORIDA

Location: Volusia County, E part See. 40 (Antelm Gay Grant), T19S,
R35E.

OCunership: Within limits of new National Aeromautics and Space
Aninigtration arec.

Significance: The Ross Hammock site, located on the shores of Mosquito
isgoon, 33 miles southeast of Osk Hill, Volusia Coumty, Florids, con-
glgte of & shell midden and o iarge burial mounds. The largest
mound is 170 by 110 Teeb in size, with & height of 23 feet.

Test Bxcavabions were carried out in 1963 by the Florida State

Museum and the Williem L. Bryant Foundation. The widden proved to

be largely of St. Johms I times {0 to 800 A.D.), a pericd only
sparssly represented in stretigraphic context in Florida. Pottery

of Bt. Johns IT times was found only superficially. A test in the
lovge buriel mound located over 40 burials in fairly good state of
preservation. This mound is also believed to dete from the St.Johns I
period. :

Yhe Ross Hammock site because of ite size, early dete, and stste of
preservabion possesses considerable aercheological significance. The
Florida Anthropological Soclety 1s interested In attewpting Lo study,
preserve and interpret the site.

Present Statug: The site Is in good condition.
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_MICRIGAK

NORTON MOUND GROUP, MICHIGAN

Loceion: Kent County, two miles south of Grend Repids (Wycuing
Tp. . TON, RIW, Secs. 3 apd 4).

Owomership: Clty of Grand Repids.
ificance: 'The Norvon Mound Croup is the most important Hopewell

;cm c* group in Michigen and is perheps the best preserved group of
Hopewell mounds in the country.

The gite yepresenis o strong cultural intrusion into western
Michigon from the Illinois Valley by wey of northern Indisne, znd
L8 part of the genersl northward movement of Hopewell culiure about
the time of the birth of Christ. As the only remsining group of
(rend River Hopewell mounds of any number and size, the site repre-
sonbs the cemter of this culbure in the Michigan sren. The site is
composed of 1T mounds, the lavgest of which ig 15 feet high and 70
20 €0 fest in diameter. Two of the other mounds are near this size;
vhe reneinder are smeller.

The site was partially excavated in 18Tk and sgein in 1915, but i3
of the mounds remained in relatively undisturbed condition, vhen

the Upiversity of Michigon began excavation there in 1963. Six

of the smoiler mounds were excavsted. Couplete burials were re-
cmze‘?*ed in most of these mounds. Buriel gocds with them included
copper celts, avls, and beads; conch shell containers; bone awle and
wins; worked beaver incisors; deer antlers; turtle shell bowls with
inciged designs decorating them; clam shell spoons; pottery; and
chipped and ground stone artifseis.

Bxcavetion will again be conducted at the site this summer (2964)
by e University of Michigan under a grent from the Fational Science
Foundaition.

Tregept Status: The site is quite well preserved. A progrem of

veaeonstruction has been wndertsken, and all the mownds which were
¢reavated in the swmmer of 1963 have alresdy been restored. The
wite ig a city park belonging to the City of Grand Hspilds.

boferences:
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- wellian Components in Michipsn end indiena.
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YEDIAN FORT (Poriifief Mill), near Giia Bend,
Arinons

HYIMOW EEAD SUELL RING, Hilton Hesdl Isiand,
Souvth Coroling







